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DATE: November 2, 2001 DY - L
TO: Sandy Moses, Hearing Services . ﬁﬂq = T 4
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Espinoza) W/ : = ¥ =
Division of Economic Regulation (Rendell) @ S O

RE:

Docket No. 010772-WS - Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by CWS

Communities, LP d/b/a Crystal Lake Club in Highlands County

On October 18, 2001, CWS Communities, LP d/b/a Crystal Lake Club filed a letter of
withdrawal of its request for a Staff Assisted Rate Case in Highlands County. (Attached)

The utility has not asked for a refund of its filing fee. There has been no agency action
taken and staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the
Commission. _Therefore, pursuant to 2.07-C.5.d., Administrative Procedure Manual, this docket

may be closed.
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Mr. Walker, -

We would like to withdrawl our application for a rate case effective this
date. Thank you for your time & consideration.

Sincerely,

fras T O&mu{
Amie M. Carney
Asst. Mgr.

533 E. Crvstal Lake Drive « Avon Park « Florida ¢ 33823
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